CIN NO: L65100DL1988PLC033812

TRIDEV INFRAESTATES LIMITED

(Formerly Ashutosh Paper Mills Limited)
Regd Off : S5-524, F/F, School Block, Vikas Marg, Shakarpur, Delhi-110092 Tel - 011-35943509

The financial details and-eapital-evelution-of-the transfere Hg company for

the previous 3 years as per the audited statement of Accounts:

Name of the Company: Tridev Infraestate Limited (Formerly known as Ashutosh Paper Mills Ltd.)

~_(Rs. In Crores)

As per the Un-audited As per last 1 year prior to 2 years prior to

(limited reviewed) Audited the last Audited the last Audited

Financial Year Financial Year Financial Year Financial Year

P April, 2023 to 31 | 1 April, 2022 to | 1% April, 2021 to 1% April, 2020 to

December, 2023 31 March, 2023 | 31® March, 2022 31" March, 2021
Equity Paid up Capital 6.5254 6.5254 6.5254 6.5254
Reserves and surplus (3.8346) (3.8384) (1.7813) (1.8006)
Carry forward losses 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Net Worth 2.6908 2.6869 4.7440 4.7248
Miscellaneous Expenditure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Secured Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[ncome from Operations 0.0853 0.1500 0.1259 1.9700
Total Income (.1593 0.2922 0.2415 2.0420
Total Expenditure 0.1555 2.3492 0.2155 2.0293
Profit before Tax 0.0038 -2.0570 0.0259 0.0127

Profit after Tax 0.0038 -2.0370 0.0192 0.0009 |
Cash profit 0.0038 -2.0570 0.0192 0.0009
LEPS (Rs.) 0.006 -3.152 0.029 0.014
Book Value per share (Rs.) 4.12 4.11 7.27 7.24 |

For Tridev Infraestate Ltd.

(Formerly Known as Ashutosh Paper Mills Ltd)

Sunil Kumar Agarwh
DIN: 00033287
Managing Director

Date: 14.02.2024
Place: Delhi

Encl: Quarterly Result & Limited Review Report for the quarter ended December 31, 2023.




GAMS el ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor's Review Report on the Quarter end 31.12.2023 Unaudited Standalone Financial Results of
the Company Pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended

To,
The Board of Director of
Tridev Infra Estates hmited

1. We have reviewed the unaudited financial results of Tridev Infra Estates limited (the "Company") for the
guarter ended December 31, 2023. The Statement has been prepared by the Company pursuant to
Regulation 33 OFf the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclasure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 (the "Listing
Regulation, 2015}, which has been initiated by us for identification purposes. The Statement is the
responsibility of the Company's management and has been approved by the Board of Directars. Our
responsibility is to Issue a report on statement based on our review,

2. We conducted ou

3. rreview of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagemeants (SRE) 2410 - "Review of
Interim Financial Information Perfarmed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity”, issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. This standard reguires that we plan and perform the review to obtain
moderate assurance as to whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

4, A review |s limited primarily to inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial
data and thus provide less assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit and accordingly, we do
not express an audit opinion.

5. Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that
the accompanying statement of unaudited financial results prepared in accordance with applicable
accounting standards and other recognized accounting practices and policies has not disclosed the
information required to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 including the manner in which it Is to be disclosed, or that it contains any
material misstatement.

Our conclusion on the statement Is not modified In respect of the above matter.

ForG AM S & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

FRN.: ONS00094

UDIN: 24085218BKAUZT6581

CA Anil Gupta

(Partner) P

M. No, 088218 W37 :
(57 T

Place: New Delhi "\: )
Date: 24.01.2024 b o il
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Tridev Infraestates Limited
{ Formely Ashutosh Paper Mills Lid)
CIN NO. L63100DLI8SPLC033812

Provisional Balance Sheer As on 31st December, 2023

{Amount in Rs.h

rh_‘ .
Particulars ( Note No, As at Dec 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2023
| ASSETS
Nop-current agsets
{a) Property, Plant and Fquipment & Intangible \ssets
(i) Property Plant & Touipments
(i) Intanpible Assers
{1id) Right of Use Assers
(iv) Capital Work in Progress
(b) Tnvestment Property
(c) Intangible assets
(dy Financial assets 4 112,000 112,000
{e) Orther noa-current assets 5 L 26,324,006 23,904,208
26,436,006 24,016,298
Current assets
{a) Inventories 6
{b) Financial Asscs
® [nvestments -
(1) Trade ceceivables 7 -
(i1} Cash and cash cquivalents 8 132,420 2.822.626
(€) Currenr Income wx assers {net) . -
{dy Other currenr asscts 9 697,671 141 087
1,130,091 2,963,713
TOTAL 27,566,097 26,980,011
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 10 65,254,000 5,254,100
Orther Equity u (38,346,103) (38,384,349]
26,907,897 26,869,651
Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities
{a) Financial Gabilites
(b} Provisions
{c) Deferred tax Liabiitics (Net) -
(d) Other non-cucrent linbilibes
Total A g .
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial liabilines
(i) Other Anancm] Habulides 12 540,300.00
(b} Other current habilities 13 118, 200.00 110,360
(<) Provisions 14 .
‘Total B 658,200 110,360
Total liabilities (A+B) 658,200 110,360
Total equity and liabilities 27,566,097 26,980,011

ro e

See accompuanying note nos. 1 to 31 forming part of the financia) statements
Ia terms of our report attached of the even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Direciors

Tridev Infra Estates Led, 'I'I.IDEV INFRASTATES LIMITED
’WTATES LI T"‘D

Director

Arul Kufar Agarwal

(Director)
DIN-00022779

QMLKumar Agurwal
L_gg Direcror)
DIN 00033287

oe: T/ 2] 2024

I’lace New Delli




Tridev Infraestates Limited
{ Formely Ashutosh Paper Mills T.td)
CIN NO. 1.65100[>1.1088P1.(033812

Provisional Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the vear ended 31st December, 2023

(Amount in Rs.}

Basic and Dilvted { in Rs. per share)

i Note For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Particulars No Dec 31, 2023 March 31, 2023
1 Revenue from operations {gross) ) 15 853,530 1,500,000
1T |Other income 16 739,940 1,422,141
I Total income {1+ 1) 1,593,470 2,922,141
IV  |[Expenses:
Cost of materdals consumead
Changes in inventories of finished goods and  worlk-in-progress 17 - -
Purchases 18 458,300 1,480,000
Power and Fuel -
LEmployee benefits expense 10 471,860 504,750
Finance costs 20 -
Depreciation and amortisation expense Oriher expenses -
Administrator & Other expenses 21 625,064 21,508,042
Total expenses 1,555,224 23,492,792
V  |Profit/(loss) before exceptional item and tax (I11-1V) 38,246 (20,570,651}
VI |Excepdonal item (Prior Pedod Income)
VII |Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI) 38,246 (20,570,651)
VIII |Tax-expense/{Credic);
-Current tax
-Deferred tax
IX  |Profit/ (loss) for the year (VII-VIII) 38,246 (20,570,651)
X |Other Comprehensive income/ {loss)
Item that will not be subsequently reclassified to profit or
{2) Re-mcasugement gains/{losses) on defined benefit obligations
(b) Income rax effect
Ttem that may be subsequently reclassified to profitor loss:
{a} Cash Hlow hedges
(b) Income tax effect
Total Other Comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year
XI |Total Comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 38,246 (20,570,651)
XII. |Earnings/(loss) per equity share (of Rs. 10/- each
arnings/ (loss) per equity share ( /- each) 0.006 (3.152)

See accompanying note nos. 1 to 30 forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our repon attached of the even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Tridev Infra Estates Ltd.  frQf TRIDE"O" IHFR’LSTATES LIMITED

for TRIDEV INFRASTATES unrr;z D
> G ch-? e .
Am%f;garwal Synil I_(nmar Agarwal m

u A
Director m&ector

DIN-0002277¢ DIN-06033287

Date:
Place: New Déelhi




Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended December 31, 2023

A Equity share capital

fully paid:

Particulars As at March 31, 2023
Equity shares of Rs. 10 cach?sued, subscribed and Numbers of shares T Amocunt(Rs.)
As at March 31, 2021 6,525 461 05,254 10
As at March 31, 2022 6,535 400 AR5 L
As at March 31, 2023 6,525 4410 {3,254 it

B Other equity

2

Particulars

Reserve and Surplus

{(Amount in )

Capital Reserve | Retuined Earnings Debenture | General Total reserves
Redemprion Reserve
Reserve
Balance as at April 1, 2022 - (17,813,690) - (17,813,699)
Profit for the year - (20.57H,651) -] (20570651,
Other comprehensive meome/ {loss) (or the year - -
Total comperhensive income/ (Jass) for the year - J - - -
‘_lncomc: rax refund - - - ]
- {3IR3R4,33 11 - (38,384,351
Balance as at April 1, 2023 - (38,384,351) J (38,384,351
Profit/(toss) for the year 38,246 | EEIETY
Orther comprehensive income/(loss) for the year
'l'ota) comperhensive income/{loss) for the vear
Teansferred (from)/to Debenmre Redemprion Resene |
LBalance as at Dec 31, 2023 - (38,346,104, (38,346,104)

for TRIDEV INFRASTATES LIMIT=D

.

Directos

fFof

INFRASTATES LjmMrep

)

Director
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Tridev InfraEstates Limited

Notes to Financial statements for the vear ended December 31, 2023

5 Other non-current assets

Parciculars

As at Dee 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2023

Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, considered good

Advance against immovable property

Saurabh Baghley 2,000,000 2,000,000
Loan & Advances (Related Party) - -
Loan & Advances (Others) 24324 006 21.904 298
Total 26,324,006 23,904,298
LG Inventories
Particulars As at Dec 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2023

(2) Raw materials Goods-in wansit
(Ib) Work-in-progress Gopds-in transit
(c) Finished goods/Traded goods

Total

7 Financial assets - current : Trade receivable

Particulars

As at Dec 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2023

Unsecured, considered good
Trade receivable*

Total

* there is no trade receivable, hence aging is not required.

8 Financial assets - Current : Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at Dec 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2023
Cash in hand 278,963 537793
Batlances with banks 153,457 2764833
Total 432,420 2,822,626
9 Other Cutrent Assets
Particulars As at March 31, 2023| As at March 31, 2023

Unsecured, considered good

Balances with statutory/Government authorities - 25,174
Interest Receivable (697,671 115,913
Total 697,671 141,087

For TRIDEV INFRASTATES LIMITER

For TRIDEV
Directos ‘:ﬁ//

FRASTATES LIMITES,

Ciector




{0 Share capital

a—

F Particulars As at Dec 31, 2023 As atMarch 31, 2023
| ) Number Amount MNumber of Amauat
(a) Authorised Share Capical

Opening/Closing balanee (equiry stuwes of Ry 10 cach) R0 SN A YT
- TOTAL 8,000,000 50,000,000 8,000,000 80,000,000
L . .
{b) Issued, subscribed and fully Paid up

Opening/Closing balance {equity shaces of Rs 10 cach) 6,525,410 65,254 (0 6535414} 65,254,000

TOTAL 6,525,400 65,254,000 6,525,400 65,254,000

(¢) Details of shares held by cach sharcholder holding more than 5% shares

Name of Sharehoilder As at Dec 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2023
Number Amount Number of Amount
ini;lﬂd KUMAR AGARWAL 439100 6.73 39460 6.73
SUNTL KUMAR AGARWAL 333,170 511 33,170 511
VENUS INSEC PRIVATE LINITLTY 31000 6.0 430,10 0.0
[SURYA MEDITLCIL LIMITLED (54,325 b $59.325 TR
N D FINANCIAL SERVICUS PRIVATE LT3, 537,302 HAK 537302 HiH
SHRIDITAR FINANCIAL SERVICES 17D 123541 s 1501 A

,

11 Reserve & Surplus

| Particulars As at Dec 31,2023 | As at March 31,
2023
Amount Amount
Remined Barning
Opening Balance OFf Profic & loss A/fc RER LSRN IR EAIIN
Add:Current year Profit & loss Afc 38,246 (257065
TOTAL ] (38,346,103)| (38,384,340

-

Retained Earaing

Retained earmngs are created from the profit / loss of the company, as adjusted {or distnbuirens Lo owners, trasier o other reserves eic

12 Finnncial liabilitics - Current :

Other financial liabilitics

Particulars As at Dec 31,2023 As at March 31, |
2023
Amount Amount

Interest aceraed but not due on borrowings

Dues to retated parcwes (refer now 27)

St HUJ

Total 540,006.00
- —]
13 Other Current tiabilities
Particulars Asg at Dec 31,2023 |  As ar March 31,
2023
= Amowat Amount
Expenses Payable T, 200 00 90,3016
Audsr Fee Payable . RIEVERRIY
Total 118,200.00 110,360
|
14 Provisions
Particulars [AsarDec 31, 2023 As at March 31,
2023 |
Amount Amount j
Provision for Income Tax i }
Total -

For TRIDEV INFRASTATES LIMITED

ros R Far TRID wﬂﬁwm LIMITED
/
Directot



ES Revenue from operations

Particulars For the Year Ended
31-Dec-23 31-Mar-23
Sale of products {gross) ESRIGRIV] 1,500 00U
Total 853,530 1,560,000
16 Other incom_e E
= Particulars T ¥Yur the Year Ended
31-Dee-23 31-Mar-23
Intercst Income RRERTD) [ A2204)
Interest on Income Tax Refund 6,251
Tetal ] 739,940 | 1,422,141

17 Changes in inventories of finished goods and wark-in-progress

Particulars For the Year Ended B
) 31-Dec-23 31-Mar-23
Opening inventories Finished goods Wark in progess By products -
Eljsi‘ng invertories Finished goods Worl in progess By producs -
Total [ ~ -
18 Purchases |
= Particulars r For the Year Ended
| 31-Dec-23 33-Mar-23
Purchascs ] A5H MK 1 baran)
Total :][ 458,300 1,480,000

19 Employee benefits expense

Particulars For the Year Ended _—1
31-Dec-23 3 31-Mar-23
(a) Salanies and wages 456,08 480,080
(1) Stafl Welfare 15,860 24750
Total | 471,860 504,750
ﬁ() Finance cost
Particulars For the Year Ended
31-Dec23 | 31-Mar-23
Inrerest expense o -
Other borrowing cost J
Toral _ J _
L_A’ZiOthm: expenses =
Particulars Far the Year Ended
31-Dec-23 1 31-Mar23
Advertisement Expensos e |
AGM expenditure SUARIL
Audirors fee 30000
Bad Debrs - 20,811,876
CDsL 50,150 41,593
Convevance 32240
Gieneral Hxpenses - 007
Lisnng Fee 507 80N 354 0
NSDL Lxpenses 26,530 20,554
Printing & Stadonery 10,200 32 0003
Rent 18.40m) 36,000
ROC Charges 12,200 .
Repair & Mantenance 22750
Misc. Expenses 29

. oS 35
Bunk charges 1 J
Total 23 625,064

| %77
50
21,508,042

L

for TRIDEV INFRASTATES LIMITED

aoef
Directos

For TRIDEV INFRASTATES

&= Director

— -



G AM S &ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountants

TO THE MEMBERS OF TRIDEV INFRAESTATES LIMITED

I. Report on the Audit of the Standalone financial Statements

1

4,

Opinion

A, We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Tridev Infraestates Limited
(“the Company™), which compudse the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and I.oss
(induding Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year ended on that datc, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred toas “the Standalone Financial Statements”).

B. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Standalone Financial Statementsgive theinformation required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accountng Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, (“Ind As”) and other accounting prndples generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statementsin accordancewith the Standards on Auditng
specified under section 143(10) of the Acr (SAs). Our responsibilitics under those Standards arc further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements scction ofour report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics tssued by the Insttute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financialstatements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAD’s Code of Ethics. We believe thatthe
auditevidence wehave obtained is sufficient and approprate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Standalone Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

ey audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements of the current pedod. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the Standalone Financial Staternents as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. We have determined that there are no matters to be describedas key audit maters.

Information Other than the Standalene Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

A, The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other informadon. The other
information compsises the information induded inthe ManagementDiscussion and Analysis, Board’s Report
incloding  Annexureto Board’s Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information to the extent
applicable, but does not include the Standalone Finanaal Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our
opinion on the standalone financial statementsdoes notover the other infoanation and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

B.  In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materdally inconsistent with the
Standalone Financsal Statemments orour knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or othenwise
appears to be materally misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that thete is
material misstatementof thisother information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Manarement’s Resnonsibility for the Standalone Finaricial Statements



The Company’s Board of Directors 15 responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the Indi’s and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropdate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
intetnal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensutng the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view and ate free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management 1s responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company ot to
cease operations, or has no tealistic alternative but to dose.

The Board of Directors is responsible for oversecing the Company’s financial reporting process.

6.  Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

A

Qur objectives are to obuin reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Staterments as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or etror, and to issue an auditor’s report
that indudes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 1s a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always deteet a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we ecxercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1) Identfy and assess the osks of matedal misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due
tofraud orettor, design and perform audit procedures tesponsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that issufficient andappropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resultng from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as frand may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omussions, miscepresentations, or the override of internal control.

i) Obrain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit inorder todesign
auditprocedures thar are approprate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(D) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate intemal finandal controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

uf) Bvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going coneern basis of accounting and,
based on theaudit evidenceobtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that maycast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the Standalone Financial Swtements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Out conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s repott.
However, future events or conditions may causethe Companyto cease to continue as 2 golng concert.

v} Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Starements; inched
the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the underlying transagtiens and

T, PR - oI



Materiality 1s the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that, individually orin
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
Standalone Financial Statements maybe influenced. We consider quantitative matedalityand qualitativefactors
in (@) planning thescope ofour audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and () to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstaternents in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with govemnance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal contro! that
we identify during our audit

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other marters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the mattets communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, In extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

I1. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

A.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explananons which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

In our opinion, propet books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement
of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements complywith thelndis specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023takenon
recordby the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualifiedas onMarch 31, 2023from being
appointedas adirector in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Qur
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financialcontrols over financial reporting,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordanec with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of

secton 197 of the Act
/ |,_ 1.L|L||q \
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With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

1) The Company does not have any pending liigations which would impact its financial position.

1) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any matenal foresecable losses.

i) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the InvestorEducation
andProtection Fund by the Company.

1v)

a.

The Management has tepresented that, to the best of its knowledge and beliefno funds (which are
matenal either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to
or in any other person or entty, including foteign entity (“Intermediaties™), With the understanding
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or enddes identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company (“uldmate beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
ulimate Beneficiares;

The Management has tepresented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in aggregate) have been received by company from any person or
ennty, wcluding foreign entity {“Funding parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall. Whether directly or indireetly, lend or invest in other
petsons ot entites identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party
(“Ultimate Beneficiates™”) or provide any guarantee, Security or the like on behalf of Ultimate
Beneficiaties;

Based on the audit procedures that have becn eonsidered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notce that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub clause (f) and (it} of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any matertal mis-statement.

v) During the year, company has not declared or paid dividend during the year which 1s in compliance
with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020(“the Order”) issued by the Central
Govetnment in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable.

For: GAMS & Associatesl-L- 7
Chartered Accountants

FRN No ON500094

UDIN: 23088218BGWTW0O2849

CA Anil Gupta

(Partner)

Place: New Delhi

M. No. 088218 Dated: 29/05/2023



TRIDEV INFRAESTATES LIMITED
ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

(Referred to in 1{f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ Section of our
reports to the Members of Tridev Infraestates Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act')

We have audited the internal Financial Controls over financial reporting of TRIDEVY
INFRAESTATES LIMITED ("the Company") as at March 31, 2023 in conjuncton with our audit of

the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI").
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 'Guidance Note'} and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by the ICAT and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
finaneial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effcctively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of interna
financial controls over financial reportung included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that 2 marterial weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectivencss of internal conttol based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial staterments, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis of
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




A company's internal financial contro! over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparaton of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of the Management and directors of the Company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected.  Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditons, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31%, March 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Insdtute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For: GAMS & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

FRN No ON500094
UDIN: 23088218BGWIWO2849

|G \NEW DELHI/ 2
CA Anil Gupta \\Q_,_-— A
(Partner) o Place: New Dethi

M. No. 088218 Dated: 29/05/2023



TRIDEV INFRAESTATES LIMITED
ANNEXURE “B» TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

(Refetred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report to the Members of Tridev Infraestates Limited of even date)

Pursuant to Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2020

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the company and the
books of accounts and records examined by us in the normal eourse of Audit, we state that:

) (a)  As explained to us, There are no property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets in
the company. Hence, reporting under 3(i)(a) is not applicable on the company.

(b)  As explained to us, There are no property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets in
the company. Hence, reportng under 3(i)(b) is not applicable on the company.

() As explained to us, there is no immovable property held by the eompany.

(dy  The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipments and Intangible
assets during the year.

(&)  No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the company as
at March 31%, 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibidon) Act, 1988 (as amended 1n 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(1) (a) As explained to us, the company holds inventory of shares and those are in demat
form so it is not possible to physically verify the inventory by the management.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capical limits in excess of Rs. 5
crores, in aggregate, at any points of time duting the year, from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under
clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(1) The Company has granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189
of the Act. Accordingly the provisions of clause 3(iii) (a) to (C) of the Order are applicable
to the Company.

1. The Terms and conditions of the grant of such loan are prima facie not prejudicial
to the company’s interest.

2. The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been
stipulated and the repayments and receipts are regular.

3. In respect of the loans granted by the company, there is no overdue amount
remaining outstanding as at the Balance sheet date.

4. No loan granted by the company which has fallen due during the year, has been
renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans
given to same parties. =



5. The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms ot petied of repayment
duting the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(ui)(f) is not applicable.

{iv) In our opinion and according to the information ad explanations given to us, the company
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, in
respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security.

) The company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Secton
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not
applicable. Hence, reporting under 3(v) of the order is not applicabie.

(v1) As informed to us, the maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, in respect of the
activities carried on by the company.

(vi) (@) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular
in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax, Goods and Services Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2023
for a period of mote than six months from the date on when they become payable.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income
Tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on
account of any dispute.

{vill) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the rtax assessments under the
Income Tax Act. 1961.

(ix) a. The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender.
hence, reporting under clause 3(ix){(a) of the Qrder is not applicable.

b. The Company has not been declared wiliful defavlter by any bank or financial
institution or govemnment or government authority.

¢. The company has not taken any long term loan during the year and there are no
outstanding term loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting undet
clause 3(ix)(c’) of the Qrder is not applicable.

d. On an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, no funds
were raised for short term by the company. Hence reporting under this clause is

not applicable.

e.  On an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, the
Company has not taken any funds from the entity or person on account of or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

f.  The company has not raised any loans during the year and hence repor%- . -‘?)@
clause 3(ix)(f) is not applicable. 157 CAN:



(x) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer including debt instruments and term loans. Also, Company has not
made any preferential allotment or private placement of the shares or convertble
debentures (fully or partly or optonally). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x) of the
order ate not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

(x1) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, we report that no fraud by the company or on the company by 1ts
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. Also, there were no
whistle blower complaints received by the company which could be considered while
determining the Nature, Timing and Extent of the Audit procedures. Hence, reporting
under clause 3(xi) 1s not applicable.

(xi1) In our opinion, the company is not a Nidhi Company. Thercfore, the provisions of clause
3(xii) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

(xili) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177
and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

{xiv) a. In our opinion the company has an adequate internal audir system commensurare
with the size and the nature of its business.

b, We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audir, 1ssued to
the company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and
extent of our audit procedures.

(xv) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the infermauon and explanations given
by the management, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xvi) (a) The Company 1s neither requited to be registered nor registered under section 45-
1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

() The company has not conducted any Non-banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from Reserve bank of
India Act, 1934,

(©) The Company is not a Core Investrnent Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(dy There are no CIC as a part of the group.

(xvii) ‘The company has not incurred Cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit
and the immediately preceding financial year.
o
(xvidi) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the company during the .'.-Ef
financial year. '% NEW DELK

(xix) On the basis of financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets =
and payment of financial liabilities, othet infotmation accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Dircctors and management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertqmry e‘ﬂsts as on the date of
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the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a petiod of cone year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this 1s not an assurance as to future viability of
the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts upto the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee not any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one vear from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
company as they fall due.

(xx) The CSR requirements are not applicable on the company. Hence, reporung under clause
3(xx) is not applicable.

For: GAMS & Associates LL-P
Chartered Accountants

FRN No. ON500094

UDIN: 23088218 BGWJW (02849

o

CA Anil Gupta
(Partner) Place: New Delhi
M. No. 088218 Dated: 29/05/2023



Tridev Infraestates Limited

( Formely Ashutosh Paper Mills Ltd)

CIN NO. L65100DL1988PLC033812
Balance Sheet As on 31st Match, 2023

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Note No. As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

ASSETS

Non-current assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
{b) Capital Work in Progress

(¢} Intangible asscts

{d) Financial assets

i) Investmenrs 4 112,000 112,000

(&) Advance Income 1ax assets (ner)

{f) Other non-current assets 5 23,904,298 46,447,326
24,016,298 46,559,326

Current assets
(a) [nventodes 6 - .
(b Finaneial Assets

@) [nvestments .

(i} Trade receivables 7 -
(iti) Cash and cash equivalents 8 2,822,626 360,398
() Current Income tax assets (ner) -
{d) Orther current assets 0 141,087 866,912
2,963,713 1,227,310
TOTAL 26,980,011 47,786,636
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Bquiry share capital 10 (5,254,000 65,254,000
Other Equity 11 (38,384,350 (17,813,699
26,869,650 47,440,301
Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities
(a} Financial liabilities - -
(b} Provisions - -
() Deferred tax liabilities (Net) -
{d) Other non-current liabilitics -
Total A - -
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial liabilitices
{1ty Other financial Labilides 12 - 25,000
{b) Cther cucrent liabilitics 13 110,360 253,774
(c) Provisions 14 - 67,562
Total B 110,360 346,335
Total liabilities {(A+B) 110,360 346,335
Total equity and Liabilities 26,980,011 47,786,637

See accompanying note nos. 10 31 forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached of the even date

For and on behalfl of the Board of Directors
Tridev Lufra Estates Lid.
For: GAMS & Associates LLP

e == Chartercd Accountants)
(ﬁ e fos MV)./ BT (
ﬂ' MU\J\-’( H(‘UL : FRN: ON500004

Fa o k.f F
Atul Kumar Agarwal Sunil Kumar Aganval H YKITA ﬂb‘lﬂRLUpl L. - q
(Director) (Managing Dirccror) O+ £ 37 PROG L E &,
DIN-00022779 DIN-00033287 Phn: EBu PROJ "
CA. Anil Gupta
(Parmer)
Date: 29.05.2023 M .No. 088218

Place: New Delhi UDIN: 2 20882188411 6 2849




Tridev Infraestates Limited
( Formely Ashutosh Paper Mills Lid)
CIN NO. L651001DL.1988P1.C033812

Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2023

(Amount in Rs.)

- Note For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars No March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1 Revenue from operations (gross) 15 1,500,000 1,25%,000
11 Other income 16 1,422,141 1,150,193
111 Total income (1 + 1) 2,922,141 2,415,193
IV |Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed
Changes in inventordes of finished goods and work-in-progress 17 - -
Purchases 18 1,480,000 1,189,500
Power and Fuel .
Employee benefits expense 19 504,750 254,890
Finance costs 20 . -
Depreciaton and amornsation expense Other expenses -
Administrator & Other expenses 21 21,508,042 710,951
Total expenses 23,492,792 2,155,341
V  |Profit/ (loss} before exceptional item and tax (I11-1V) (20,570,651) 259,852
V1 |Exceprional item {Prior Period Income)
VII [Profit/(loss) before rax (V-VI) (20,570,651 259,852
VIII |Tax-expense/(Credit):
-Current tax 67,562
-Deferred tax
IX |Peofit/(loss) for the year (VII-VII]) (20,570,651} 192,291
X  [Other Compreliensive income/ (loss)
Item that will not be subsequcntly reclassified 1o profit os
{2) Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined bencfir obligations -
{b) Income rax cffect - -
Item that may be subsequendy reclassilied to profic or loss:
(a) Cash flow hedges - -
(b) Income tax effect - -
Total Other Comprehensive income/(loss) for the year - -
X1 |Total Comprehensive income/(loss) for the year {20,570,651) 192,291
XIL  |Earnings/(loss) per equity share (of Rs. 10/- each)
Basic and Diluted { in Rs. per sharc) (3.132) 0.029

See aceompanying note nos. 1 to 30 forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached of the even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Tridev Infra Estates Lid.

LD A For: GAMS & Associates LLP
@QM 0] N\MA)’AMW S = {Chartered Accountants)
H — )

FRN: ON500094

Al Kumar Agarwal  Sunil Kumar Agarwal - K, TH QrARA L
Direetor Managing Director PB N EBin ‘PH Dgle a .
DIN-60022779 DIN-000633287
CA. Anil Gupra
(Parmer)
Date: 29.05.2023 M No. 088218

Place: New Delhi UDIN: 9 3092 2 |1BRGWIWO0 28 Yq




Tridev Infraestates Limited
{ Formely Ashutosh Paper Mills Lid)
CIN NO. LES100 19881PLIK033812

l Cash Flow Statement as on 31st March, 2023

(Amount Rs.)

L——U"“

Net cash uscd in ipvesting activities B
C. Cash flow frem financing activitics

Proceeds from long-term borrowings

Proceeds from shoct erm borrowings

Repayment of long-term borrowings

Repayment of short-term borrowings

Interest and finance charges paid

Bt For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
. March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A. Cash flow from operating activities (20,570,651) 259,852
Profit/{loss) before rax
Adjusted foc :
Depreciation and amortsation expense -
[nterest income
Finance cost
{Profir)/loss on sale of investments -
Provision For Income Tax 67,562
Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes __{20,503,08%) 259,852
Adjusted for:
(Increase)/Decrease in Invesiment
{(Increase)/ Decrease in inventories
{Inceease)/ Decrease 1n other assets 725425 (305,893
Increase/ (Deercase) in trade payables {25,000 -
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivhble - 4,200,000
Increase/(IDecrease) in Short Term loans & Advances - -
Increase/{Decrease) in other liabilines (143,413) 158,634
Increase/(Decrease} in provisions (67,562 -
489,850 4,052,741
Cash gencrated from operations (20,013,239) 4,312,593
Net Income taxes {paxd) / refunds (67,562) (33,074)
Net cash from operating activities (20,080,801) 4,279,519
B. Cash flow from invesring activities
Capital expenditure on property, plant and equipments including capital
Sale of property, plant and cquipments
Purchases of invesunents
Decrease in Non Current Tnvestment 22,543,028
Sale of invesiments
Interest reccived
Bank balances not considered as cash and cash equivalents
-Depasiis placed
-Depesits matured
I.oans and Advances ~ (14,918,066)

22,543,029

(14,918,060)

Net cash used in financing activities C
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and eash equivalents 2,462,227 (10,638,547
Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginni the ve

" ARIvAIents A8 At (e Deginming of the year 360,398 10,998,945
Cash and cash equivalents as at the End of the year 2,822,625 360,398

Sec accompanying note nos. 110 27 forming part of the financial statements
In terms of our report attached of the even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Dircctors

Tridev Infra Estates Led.

O R
O&GQ e &Mﬁbj&ﬂ

Antl Rumar Agarwa Sunil Kumar Agarwal ﬂUI(ﬁﬂ P (

Director (Managing Director) .
DIN-07659764 N ‘TByPA 092

Dhate: 29.05.2023
Place: New Dclhi

For: GAMS & Associaes LLP

(Charrered Accountants}y
FRMN: QN500094

CA. Anil Gupta
(Partner)
M .No. 088218

uDiN: 230821 IRRGW o 184




Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2023

A Equity share capital

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and
fully paid:

Numbers of shares

Amount(Rs.)

As a1t March 31, 2021 6,525,400 65,254,000
As at March 31, 2022 6,525,400 65,254,000
As at March 31, 2023 6,525,400 65,254,000

B Other equity

Particulats Reserve and Surplus (Amount in %)
Capital Reserve | Retained Eamings Debenture General Total reserves
Redemption Reserve
Rescrve
Balance as at Apri! 1, 2021 - (18,005,990) A - (18,005,990)
Profit for the year - 192,291 - - 192,291
Orher comprehensive ncome/(logs) [or the year - -
Total comperhensive income/ (loss) for the yeae - - - -
Income tax refund - - .
- (17,813 699) - (17,813,699)
Balance as at April 1, 2022 - (17,813,699} (17,813,699}
Profit/(loss) for the year - (20,57¢0,651) (20,570,651)
Other comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year -
Lol comperhensive income/ (loss) for the year -
Transferced {(rom)/to Debenture Redemption Reserve -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 - (38,384,351) (38,384,351)




Tridev InfraEstates Limited

Notes to Financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

4 Investments

Particulars As at March 31, 20231  As at March 31,
2022
Investment in equity share
investment in quoted ‘ share 112,000 112,000
Total 112,000 112,000
5 Other non-current assets
Particulars As at March 31, 2023| As at March 31,
) 2022
Secured, Considered Good
Saurabh Baghley 2,000,000 2,000,000
| Unsecured, considered good
Advance against immovable property - 20,000,000
R
Loan & Advances (Related Party) - 9,057,316
Loan & Advances (Others) 21,904,298 15,390,010
Total 23,904,298 46,447,326
G lInventories
Pasticulars As at Match 31,2023  As at March 31,
2022
(a) Raw materials Goods-in transijt -
(1) Work-in-progress Goods-in transit -
{c) Finished goods/Traded goods - J -
Total - J -
7 Financial assets - cusrent: Trade receivable
T Particulars As at March 31, 2023] As at March 31,
2022
Unsecured, considered good
Trade receivable* - -
Total -

* there is no trade receivable, hence aging is not required.

8 Financial assets - Current : Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at March 31, 2023| As at March 31,
2022
Cash in hand 57,793 349,042
Balances with banks 2,764,833 11,356
Total 1,822,626 360,398
9 Other Current Assets
' h Particulars As at March 31,2023  As at March 31,
v —’ 2022
Unsecured, considered good
Balances with statutory/Govermnment authorities J 25,174 02,736
Interest Receivable 115,913 774,176
Total I 141,087 866,912




10 Share capital

“Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
3 . Number Amount Number ] Amount
(a) Authorised Share Capital
Opening/Closing bakince (equity shares of R 10 cach) 500,000 £0,000,000 8,000,000 80,000,000
— ) 000 0004 000,

TOTAL 2,000,000 80,000,000 8,000,000 £0,000,000

1 £ n 11 i

Openng/Closing balance {equiry shares of Rs 10 cach) 6,525 440 65,254 (00 6,325,400 63,234,000
TOTAL 6,523,400 65,254,000 5,325,400 65,259,000

Name of Shareholder

{¢) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more thaa 5% shares

As at March 31, 2023

As a March 31, 2022

Number A% Number Amount |
ATUL KUMAR AGARWAL 436,000 673 439,000 673 |
SUNIL RUMAR AGARWAL 335,170 511 333,170 541
VENUS TNSIC PRIVATE LIMITED i 431,100 661 431,100 6.6 |
SURY A MIEDUTECH LIMITED 539525 10,00 659,325 1010 |
N D FINANCIAY, SERVICES PRIVATE 11D 327,362 508 527362 808 |
SHRIDHAR FINANCIAL SERVICES L1, 2301 40 175541 .49 |

1l Reserve & Surplus

Particolars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022
L Amount Amount
Retained Earning _‘
Opeaing Balance OF Profit & loss A/c {17,813 699 {18,005,990)
Add:Curcent year Profit & loss A/c (203704313 192,201
TOTAL (38,384,350 (17,813,699)

Retained Earning

Retained carnings are ercated from the profit / loss of the company, as adjusted for dixtnbutions 1o owners, (rasicr 10 other reserves clc

12 Financial liabitities - Current : Other financial liabilities

i Particulars

As at March 31,

As ar March 31,

2023 2022
Amount Amount
Invterest accrued but not due on horowngs
Derivanve Financial instruments
Capital creditors
Dues 1o retated parties {refer note 27) 25,000.00
Total - 25,000.00
I3 Qther Current liahilides JJ
Particulars As at March 31, As ar March SI,T
2023 2022
Amount Amount
Statutory Tabilitics - .
Expenses Payable 93,360.00 113,584
Audir Fee Payable 20,000,001 20,000
Secreteral Fee Payable 13,000
Skyimne Financial Services Linwed 64,402
TDS Payable 30,000
CD3h. J 3,787
Total T 110,360.90 253,774

14 Provisions

Particulars “AgatMarch 31, | AsacMarch 31,
2023 2022
” Amount Amount
Provision for Incone [ax 67,562

Total

67,562




1

15 Revenue from operatons

Particulars For the Year Ended
. 31-Mar-23, 31-Mar-22
Sale of products (gross) 1,500,000 1,259,000
Total 1,500,000 1,259,000
16 Other income
8 = Particulars For the Year Ended
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Interest Income | 1422141 1,145,062
Interest on Income Tax Refund L - 11,121
Miscellaneous receipts - 10
Total 1,422,141 1,156,193
17 Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress
T
- Particulars For the Year Ended
1 . 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Opening inventories Finished goods Work in progess By products - ) -
Closing inventories Finished goods Work in progess By products 1 -
Total _ ]
18 Purchases
Particulars For the Year Ended
31-Mar-23 1 31-Mar-22
Purchases 1,4 80,009 -
] .
Total | 1,480,000 -
19 Employee benefits expense
Particulars For the Year Ended
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
{a) Salaries and wages AR0,000) 250,000
(1) Seaff Welface 24,750 4,891
Total 504,750 254,390 |
|
20 Finance cost
Particulars s For the Year Ended
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Interest expense - -
| Other borrowing cost
Total - -
21 Other expenses .
K Particulars For the Year Ended’
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Adverusement Expenses 28,560 |
AGM expeaditure 90.000 96,000
Auditors fee 20,000 20,000
Bad Debrs 20,811,876
COSL 41,593 47,300
Conveyance 32.240 -
General Expenses 39,107 64,100
Listng IFee 354,000 300,000
NSDT, Expenses 26,550 20,550
Prinung 4 Srationery 32,000 2,580
Rent 36,000 36,000
Intertest BSE - HL,620)
ROC Charges - .
Secretial exp 15,000
GST Expenses - 63,978
Repair & Mainenance 22,750 -
Amount W/o - -
Misc. Expenses = 1,877
Bank chacges 50 | 63
Total 21,508,042 710,951




21. Contingent Liabilities and commitments [ {Amount in Rs)

it Year ended Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31,2022

Guarantee given by bank Nil Wil ]

Income Tax mattee in dispute J NIl Nl

22, Obligation & Commitments outstanding

Pt Year ended Yeur ended
March 31,2023 March 31,2022

). Bistimated Vatue of contracts remaining 1o be executed Nl N

b). Bl Discounted with Bank Nil N

23.2). The response to letters sent by the Company requesting confirmation of balances has been wwignificant. [n the management's opinions,
adjustment on reeonciliation of the balances, if any required jwill not be matenal in relaton o the financial staiements ol the company and the

same will be adjusted in the financial sratements as and when the confirmanions are reeeived and reconcibations are complered.

b). Jnventones, loans & advances, rrade receivables and other current / non-current assets are reviewed annualy and in the opimon of the
management do not have a value on realization in the ordinacy course of business, less than the amount at which they ace stated in the balance
sheet.

¢). Previous year figures have been regrouped and reareanged to make them comparable with the cuerent year figurcs.
d} Esiimacon of uncectainties relaring o the global health pandemic from COVH-19

Waord Health Organisauon (WHO) declared Ourbreak of Corona virus disease (COVID-19) a global pandemic on March 11 2020 . Consequent
to this Government of India dectaced lock dawn on 24 March 2020 which bas impacred the business acdvities of the company. The company
has taken various measures in consonance with centeal and stawe goverament of it is to contain the pandemic eommand which includes closing of|
offices and adopting work from home policy for employecs.

Given the uncerminry of quick tum dowa w nommaley, post hiting of the lock down, the cotnpany has caraed out a compreheusive agseasment
of possible impact on its business operavions, financial assers common congractual obliganons and its over on eguity posiuon, hased oo the

mternal excernal soucces of information and applicaton of reasanable esumates. the company does not foresee any significant inerememal nsk ro

the recoverability of its assets or in meeting its financial obligations over the foresceable futuee given caly and its quite sieps 1aben W comuan,
protect and mitigate the exposure

pursuant fo the relax guidelines, the company has now resumed its aperanons and actvitics ay allowed In staet heeping with govemment m
advisoss, however, most of the staff continued 10 operate from home. Since the situanens are continucusly evelving, the impact assessment be
diffecent fi from the ebnm'\lec mmd:: h1~i at the d:m: of approvqi of these finanetl stageunent 1nd the Fanagement (o will conunuc 10 MONOe Aty

24) The co-rnp'm) opreqm: in 2 two ype of business i¢. Income logm Shares & Inlerest Income and >|n,,]:. geogeaphical <cgmcnr Leavith in
India Accordingly no seprate disclosures for pamary Business and Second Gengraphical segmenr are required

25. Payments to auditors For the Year Ended
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

As Audinor - for statutory audit and limited review For other 20,000 20,000

Total 20,000 20,000
26 Earnings per share (EPS) ]
Particulars 3-Mar-23 | Jl-Mar-ZZj{
Nert profit/{loss) after tax Tor the year { Rs in croves) (20,570,651 192,291
Weighted numbee of ordinary shares Tor basie LPS 6525 A00 4,525,400
Nominal value of ocdinary shate (in Rs, per share) i) 10
Basic and Diluted earnings for ordinary shares {in Ra. per share) _{3.152 0.029




27 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
{ii) Subsidiary companies : NIL

(iii) Related parties other than holding com panics with whom rangactions have 1aken plice during the year

(a) Fellow subsidiaries :NIL
(b) Othee related pastics’

Limited, Tridev Infraestates Limitcd

B) Transactions with related pacties For the year ended March 31,2023

Abhinav Leasing & Finance Limised, Aglow Finaneial Services Pyt, Led,, Jolly Plastic Industries Limited, MIDAS Global Securities

{iv} Key Management Personal : Awl Kumar Agarwal, Sunil Kumar Agarwal, Rajeev Garg, Tshu Agarwal, Rajesh Kumar Vaid

Interest Income Relation 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Abhinav Leasing & Finance Limited Dircctor Taterested 55,805 -
Aglow Fuancial Services Pvt Lid Birector Interested 547,161 691,462
Total 602,966 691,462
Amount given during the year Relation 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Aglow Financials secvices limited Dicector taterested - 9,000,000
Abhinav Leasing & Finance Lid. Divector interested 4 460,000 -
Total 4,460,000 9,000,000
Amount taken during the year Relation 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Abhinay Leasing & Finance Led. Director taterested 270,600
Abhinav Leasing & Finance Lid. - 276,000
Loan Repaid W = Relation 3t-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Abhinav Leasmg & Finance Lid. Diccetor Integested 245,000
| Total - 245,000
Loan Recovercd Relation 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Abhinav Lensing & Finance Lid. Dircetor Interested 4,460,000 -
Aglow Financials secvices privace limited Director Interesred 8,435,000 565,000
Tortal 12,895,000 565,000
Loan Receivable Relation 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Aglow Fmancial Services Private Limited Director Interested . 8,435,000
Amount Payable Relation 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Abhinay Leasing & Finance Lud. Directer Interested - 25,000




G A M S &ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF TRIDEV INFRAESTATES LIMITED

I. Report on the Audit of the Standalone financial Statements
1 Opinion

A.  We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Tridev Infraestates Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Standalone Financial Statements”).

B.  In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in
the manner so tequired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, (“Indi’s”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

2. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAJ) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We belicve that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Standalone Financial Statements.

3. Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion theteon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. We have determined that there are no matters to be described as key audit matters.

4." Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

A.  The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s
Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information to
the extent applicable, but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor’s report
thereon. Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not over the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thercon.

B.  In connecdon with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other mformatnoﬁq; rmrenqﬂy inconsistent with the
Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained duri

appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we ha é:’ eL-Edt.mcd‘ we conclude that there is
matedal misstatement of this other information; we are rcqulred \{_Lpoﬁ‘ thwz_,jact We have nothing to

report in this regard. e

greoufsn “of our audit or otherwise




5.  Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

A.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that pive a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the Indi’s and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other itregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that arc reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to contnue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistc alternatve but to dose.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

6. Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

A.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a
whole are free from matetial misstatement, whether due to fraud ot error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud ot error and are considered material if; individually ot in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

i) Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropdate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)()) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinjion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

iif) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

1v) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
matetial uncertainty exists, we are requited to draw attenton in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
option. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditot’s report.
However, future events or conditons may cause the Company to cease to conftinueas a going concern.



v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the underdying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materality is the magnjtude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
Standalone Financial Statements maybe influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare citcumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

II. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

A

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement
of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report ate in agreement with the
relevant books of account

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indi’s specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(10) of the Act, as amended: |/

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according-to jthe explanations given to us, the
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section 197 of the Act

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companics (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

1) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

1i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses.

iif) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

)

a.

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from botrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to
ot in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), With the understanding
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company (“ultimate beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
ultimate Beneficiaries;

The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in aggregate) have been received by company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Funding parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall. Whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
petsons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, Security or the like on behalf of Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any material mis-statement.

v) During the year, company has not declared or paid dividend during the year which is in compliance
with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Govemnment in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable.

For: GAMS & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN ONS500094

UDIN: 22088218AJXBOV1392

CA Anil Gupta

(Partner)

Place: New Delhi

M. No. 048218 Dated: 30/05/2022



TRIDEV INFRAESTATES LIMITED

ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

(Referred to in 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ Section of our
treports to the Members of Tridev Infraestates Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act')

We have audited the internal Financial Controls over financial reporting of TRIDEV
INFRAESTATES LIMITED ("the Company") as at March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of

the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting ctteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (:ICAI").
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 'Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by the ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Out audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis of
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting. '~
(EIYAL
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting, is_ & process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reportingand_thé:pteparation of financial
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company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of the Management and directors of the Company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
ot disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
etror or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financital reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31st March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For: GAMS & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

FRN ON500094

UDIN: 22088218 AJXBOV1392

-~ /s

A _~—

CA Anil Gupta
(Partner) D AE Place: New Delhi
M. No. 088218 Dated: 30/05/2022




TRIDEV INFRAESTATES LIMITED
ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report to the Members of Tridev Infraestates Limited of even date)

Pursuant to Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2020

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the company and the
books of accounts and records examined by us in the normal course of Audit, we state that:

® (2)

(b)

(©)
(d)

©

(i)

As explained to us, There are no property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets in
the company. Hence, reporting under 3(i)(a) is not applicable on the company.

As explained to us, There are no property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets in
the company. Hence, reporting under 3(1)(b) is not applicable on the company.

As explained to us, there is no immovable property held by the company.

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipments and Intangible
assets during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the company as
at March 31% 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(a) As explained to us, the company holds inventory of shares and those are in demat
form so it is not possible to physically verify the inventory by the management.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits 1n excess of Rs. 5
crores, in aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial

institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under
clause 3(if)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189
of the Act. Accordingly the provisions of clause 3(iii) (a) to (C) of the Order are applicable
to the Company.

1. The Terms and conditions of the grant of such loan are prima facie not prejudicial
to the company’s interest.

2. The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been
stipulated and the repayments and receipts are regular.

3. In respect of the loans granted by the company, there is no overdue amount
remaining outstanding as at the Balance shect date.

4. No loan granted by the company which has fallen duc during the year, has been
renewed or extended or frcs.l"x’f_l'g)'égas Ig"r__aﬁ't;é'd___to settle the overdues of existing loans
given to same partes. 17 s T
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()

(viti)

()

(b)

5. The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment
during the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iii)(f) is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information ad explanations given to us, the company
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, in
respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security.

The company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not
applicable. Hence, reporting under 3(v) of the order is not applicable.

As informed to us, the maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, in respect of the
activities carried on by the company.

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular
in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax, Goods and Services Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2022
for a period of more than six months from the date on when they become payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income
Tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on
account of any dispute.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act. 1961.

B2

The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender.
hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

b. The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or government authority.

c. The company has not taken any long term loan during the year and there are no
outstanding term loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under
clause 3(ix)(c’) of the Order is not applicable.

d. On an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, no funds
were raised for short term by the company. Hence reporting under this clause is
not applicable.

e. On an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, t
Company has not taken any funds from the entity or person on account of or to
meet the obligations of its syxbswhanes ‘

\

f. The company has not miseg{dl(hykloaa&silurmg the year and hence reporting of the



(xd)

(i)

(acith)

(xiv)

clause 3(ix)(f) is not applicable.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer including debt instruments and term loans. Also, Company has not
made any preferential allotment or private placement of the shares or convertible
debentures (fully or partly or optionally). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x) of the
order are not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedutes performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, we report that no fraud by the company or on the company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. Also, there were no
whistle blower complaints received by the company which could be considered while
determining the Nature, Timing and Extent of the Audit procedures. hence, reporting
under clause 3(xi1) is not applicable.

In our opinion, the company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
3(xii) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177
and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

a. In our opinion the company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate
with the size and the nawre of its business.

b. We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to
the company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and
extent of our audit procedures.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(a) The Company is neither required to be registered nor registered under section 45-
IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from Reserve bank of
India Act, 1934,

(¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) There are no CIC as a part of the group.

The company has not incutred Cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit
and the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no tesignation of the statutory auditors of the company during the
financial year.

On the basts of financial ratios, ageingy’ and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, o e,t information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the\Bqard of Dl,rcctors and management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence sﬁpgorung thc assumpuons nothing has come to our



attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit reports indicating the company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to future viability of
the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts upto the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
company as they fall due.

(xx) The CSR requirements are not applicable on the company. Hence, reporting under clause

3(xx) is not applicable.

For: GAMS & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

FRIN ON500094

UDIN: 22088218AJXBOV1392

-

CA Anil Gupta

(Partner) LOAMEE Place: New Delhi
M. No. 088218 Dated: 30/05/2022




Tridev Infraestates Limited
( Formely Ashutosh Paper Mills Ltd)
CIN NO. L65100DL1988PL.C033812

Balance Sheet As on 31st March, 2022

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Note No. As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment -
(b) Capital Work in Progress -
(c) Intangible assets -
(d) Financial assets -
@) Investments 4 1,12,000 1,12,000
(e) Advance Income tax assets (ner) -
(f) Other non-current assets 5 4,64,47,326 3,15,29,260
4,65,59,326 3,16,41,260
Current assets
(a) Inventories 6 - -
(b) Financial Assets
(1) Investments - -
(i) T'rade receivables 7 - 42,00,000
(ui) Cash and cash equivalents 8 3,600,398 1,09,98,945
(c) Current Income tax assets (net) - -
(d) Other current assets 9 8,66,912 5,61,019
12,27,310 1,57,59,964
TOTAL 4,77,86,636 4,74,01,224
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 10 6,52,54,000 6,52,54,000
Other Equity 1 (1,78,13,699) (1,80,05,990)
4,74,40,301 4,72,48,010
Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities - _
(b) Provisions - )
(¢) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) - -
(d) Other non-current habilides - -
Total A
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial liabilines
(1) Other financial liabilities 12 25,000 -
(b) Other current liabilities 13 2,53,774 1,20,139
(c) Provisions 14 67,562 33,075
Total B 3,46,335 1,53,214
Total liabilities (A+B)
Total equity and liabilities 4,77,86,636 4,74,01,224

Sce accompanying note nos. 1to 27 forming part of the financial statements

In terins of our report attached of the even date

For G AM S & ASSOCIATES LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN :0N500094

UDIN:22088218A]XBOV1392 [/ / (
LY

N 3 y/ Awl Kim:?g:gval

Ch

CA ANIL GUPTA&—""
(PARTNER)

DATE: 30.05.2022

PLACE: NEW DELHI

For and on behalf of the Board of Dircctors

Tridev Infra Estates Ltd,

(Director)
DIN-00022779

/

Nloev

u—/_

Sunil Kumar Agarwal
(Managing Director)
DIN-00033287




Tridev Infraestates Limited
( Formely Ashutosh Paper Mills Lid)
CIN NO. 1.65100101,1988P1.(.033812

Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2022

(Amount in Rs.)

Note For the Ycar Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars No March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
I Revenue from operations (gross) 15 12,59,000 1,97,00,000
I Other income 16 11,56,193 7,20,363
I Total income (I +11') 24,15,193 2,04,20,363
IV |Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed .
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 17 & 1,94,19,589
Purchasces 11,89,500 -
Power and Fuel - -
Employee benefits expense 18 2,54,890 1,68,890
Finance costs 19 - -
Depreciation and amortisation expense Qther expenses - -
Administrator & Other expenses 20 7,10,951 7,04,676
Total expenscs 21,55,341 2,02,93,154
V  |Profit/(loss) beforc exceptional item and tax (III-1V) 2,59,852 1,27,209
VI JExceptional item (Prior Period Income) -
VII |Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI) 2,59,852 1,27,209
VIII |Tax-expense/(Credit):
-Current tax 67,562 33,074
-Deferred tax .
IX  |Profit/ (loss) for the year (VII-VIII) 1,92,291 94,134
X |Other Comprehensive income/ (loss)
Item that will not be subsequently reclassified to profit or
(a) Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit obligations - -
(b) Income tax effect - -
Item that may be subscquently reclassificd to profit or loss:
(a) Cash flow hedges - .
(b) Income tax effect - -
Total Other Comprchensive income/(loss) for the year - -
XI [Total Comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 1,92,291 94,134
XII. |Eamings/(loss) per equity share (of Rs. 10/- each)
Basic and Diluted ( in Rs. per share) 0.029 0.014

See accompanying note nos. 110 27 forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached of the even date

For GAM S & ASSOCIATES LLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN :0N500094

UDIN:22088218AJXBOV1392

CA ANIL GUPTA
(PARTNER)

DATE: 30.05.2022
PLACE: NEW DELHI

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Tridev Infra Estatcs Ltd.
{ o—

Sunil Kumar Agarwal

Atul Kdmar Agarwal

(Director)
DIN-00022779

(Managing Director)
DIN-00033287




Tridev Infraestates Limited
( Formely Ashutosh Paper Mills Ltd)
CIN NO. L65100DL1988PLC033812

Cash Flow Statement as on 31st March, 2022

(Amount Rs.)

Particulars

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2022

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2021

A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit/(loss) before tax

Adjusted for :

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Interest income

Finance cost

(Profit)/loss on sale of investments

Provision FFor Income Tax

Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes
Adjusted for :
(Increase)/Decrease in Investment

(Increase)/Decrease in inventories

(Increase)/Decrease in other asscts

Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payables
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivble
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term loans & Advances
Increase/ (Decrease) in other liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions

Cash generated from operations
Net Income taxes (paid) / refunds
Net cash from operating activities

B. Cash flow from investing activitics

Capital expenditure on property, plant and equipments
Sale of property, plant and equipments

Purchases of investments

Decrease in Non Current Investment

Sale of investments

Interest received

Bank balances not considered as cash and cash equivalents

-Deposits placed

-Deposits matured
Loans and Advances
Net cash used in investing activitics
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from long-term borrowings
Proceeds from short term borrowings
Repayment of long-term borrowings
Repayment of short-term borrowings
Interest and finance charges paid
Net cash used in financing activities

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year

2,59,852

1,27,209

2,59,852

1,27,209

(3,05,893)

42,00,000

1,58,634

1,94,19,588
5,44,060

(42,00,000)

(17,966)

40,52,741

1,57,45,682

43,12,593
(33,074)

1,58,72,891
43,730

42,79,519

1,58,29,161

(1,49,18,066)

(49,66,028)

(1,49,18,066)

(49,66,028)

(1,06,38,547)

1,08,63,133

1,09,98,945

1,35.812

Cash and cash cquivalents as at the End of the year

3,60,398

1,09,98,945

See accompanying note nos. 1 to 27 forming part of the financial statements

In 1crms of our report attached of the cven date

For GAM S & ASSOCIATES LLE/
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS/ -/
FRN :0N500094 s/

|
UDIN:22088218AJXBOV1392 (B -

: WS \NEW DELHI / 2/,

Qudgla

CA ANIL GUPTA
(PARTNER)

DATE: 30.05.2022
PLACE: NEW DELHI

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Tridev Infra Estates Ltd.

P

Atul Kumar Agarwal
(Director)
DIN-00022779

Sunil Kumar Agarwal
(Managing Director)
DIN-00033287




Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 20;

22

A Equity share capital

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and Numbers of shares Rupces
fully paid:
As at March 31, 2021 65,25,400 6,52,54,000
As at March 31, 2022 65,25,400 6,52,54,000
B Other equity
Particulars Reserve and Surplus (Amount in %)
Capital Reserve | Retained Earnings Debenture General Total reserves
Redemption Reserve
Reserve

Balance as at April 1, 2021 - (1,80,05,990) (1,80,05,990)

Profit for the year - 1,92,290.82 1,92,290.82 |

Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year

Total comperhensive income/ (loss) for the year

‘I'ransferred (from)/to Debenture Redemption Reserve

Balance as at March 31, 2022

(1,78,13,699.18)




Tridev InfraEstates Limited

Notes to Financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

4. Investments

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Investment in equity share ‘
investment in quoted ' share 1,12,000 1,12,000
Total 1,12,000 1,12,000
5 Other non-current assets
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Secured, Considered Good

Saurabh Baghley 20,00,000 20,00,000
Unsecured, considereigood

Advance against immovable property 2,00,00,000 -
Loan & Advances (Related Party) 90,57,316

Loan & Advances (Others) 1,53,90,010 2,95,29,260
Total 4,64,47,326 3,15,29,260

6 Inventories

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

(a) Raw matetrials Goods-in transit
(b) Work-in-progress Goods-in transit
(¢) Finished goods/Traded goods

Total

7 Financial assets - current : Trade receivable

Particulats As at Matrch 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Unsecured, considered good
Trade receivable - 42,00,000
Total - 42,00,000

8 Financial assets - Current : Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at Match 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Cash 1n hand 3,49,042 298,463
Balances with banks* 11,356 1,07,00,482
Total 3,60,398 1,09,98,945
9 Other Current Assets
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Unsecured, considered good
Balances with statutoty/Government authorities 92,736 16,103
Interest Receivable 7.74,176 544,916
Total 8,66,912 5,61,019




10 Share capital

Particulars As at March As at March
Number of " Amount Number of Amount
(a) Authorised Share Capital
Opening/Closing balance (equity shares of Rs 10 each) 80,00,000 800,00,000 80,00,000 8,00,00,000
TOTAL 80,00,000 8,00,00,000 80,00,000 8,00,00,000
Opening/Closing balance (equity shares of Rs 10 each) 65,25,400 6,52,54,000 65,25,400 6,52,54,000
TOTAL 65,25,400 6,52,54.000[ 65,25,400 6,52,54,000
{¢) Details of shares held by each sharcholder holding more than 5% shares
Name of Sharcholder As at March As at March
Number of Amount Number of Amount
ATUL KUMAR AGARWAL 4,39,000 673 439,000 673
SUNIL KUMAR AGARWAL 333,170 St 333170 511
VENUS INSEC PRIVATE LIMITED 331,100 661 431100 6.61
SURYA MEDITECH LIMITED 6,59,325 10,10 6,59,325 10.10
N D FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LTD. 5,27,362 8.08 5,27.362 8.08
SHRIDHAR FINANCIAL SERVICES L.ID. 423541 6.49 323541 649
11 Reserve & Surplus
Particulars As at March 31,2022 | As at March 31,
Amount Amount
General Reserve .
Opemng Balance Of Profit & loss A/c (1,80,05,990) (1,81,00,124)
Add:Current year Profit & loss Afc =2 94,134
TOTAL (1,78,13,699) (1,80,05,990)

12 Financial liabilities - Current : Other financial liabilities

Pardculars As at March 31,2022 | As at March 31,
2021
Dues to related parties (refer note 27) 25,000.00
Total 25,000.00 -
13 Other Current liabilities
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 | As at March 31,
2021
FExpenses Payable 1,18,584 (1,763)
Audit Fee Payable 20,000 20,000
Secretenal Fee Payable 15,000 15,000
Skyline Financial Services Limted 64,402 64,402
TDS Payable 30,000 22500
CDSL 5,787
Total 2,53,774 1,20,139
14 Provisions
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 | As at March 31,
2021
Provision for Income Tax 67,562 33,074
Total 67,562 33,074




15 Revenue from operations
Particulars For the Year Ended
. 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Sale of products (gross) - 1,97,00,000
Revenue from operation (gross) - 1,97,00,000
16 Other income
Particulars For the Year Ended
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Interest Income 11,45,062 " 720,363
Interest on Income Tax Refund 11,121 F
Miscellancous receipts 10 -
Total 11,56,193 7,20,363
17 Changes in inventories of finished goods
and work-in-progress
Particulars For the Year Ended
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Opening inventories Finished goods Work in = 1,94,19,589
Closing inventories Finished goods Work in -
progess By products
Total - 1,94,19,589
18 Employee benefits expense
Particulars For the Year Ended
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
(a) Salaries and wages 2,50,000 1,63,000
(b) Statt Welfare 4,890 5,890
Total 2,54,890 1,68,890
19 Finance cost
Parcticulars For the Year Ended
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Interest expense -
Other borrowing cost -
Total - -
20 Other expenscs
Particulars For the Year Ended
31-Mas-22 31-Mas-21
Advertisement Fxpenses 28,560 25,557
AGM expenditure 96,000 96,000
Auditors fee 20,000 20,000
CDSL 47,500 37,500
General Expenses 64,100 75,500
Listing Fee 3,00,000 3,54,000
NSDL Expenses 26,550 -
Printing & Stationery 2,580 8,500
Rent 36,000 56,000
Intertest BSI< 10,620 -
ROC Charges - 5,400
Secretial exp 15,000 15,000
GS'T Iixpenses 63,978 10,938
Amount W/o - (53)
Bank charges 63 334
Total 7,10,951 7,04,676




21. Contingent Liabilitics and commitments (Amount in Rupccs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2022 | March 31,2021

Guarantee given by bank Nil Nil

Income Tax matter in dispute ) ) Nil Nil

22. Obligation & Commitments outstanding

Particulars Yecar ended Year ended
March 31,2022 | March 31,2021

a). Listimated Value of contracts remaining to be executed Nil ) Nil

b). Bill Discounted with Bank Nil Nil

23.a). "The response to letters sent by the Company requesting confirmation of balances has been insignificant. In the
management’s opinions, adjustment on reconciliation of the balances, if any required ,will not be material in relation to the
financial statements of the company and the same will be adjusted in the financial statements as and when the confirmations are

received and reconciliations are completed.

b). Inventories, loans & advances, trade receivables and other current / non-current assets are reviewed annualy and in the
opinion of the management do not have a valuc on realizadon in the ordinary course of business, less than the amount at which
they are stated in the balance sheet.

¢). Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged to make them comparable with the current year figures.
d) Estumation of uncertainties rclating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19

World Health Organisation (WHO) declared OQutbreak of Corona virus discase (COVIID-19) a global pandemic on March 11
2020 . Consequent 1o this Government of India declared lock down on 24 March 2020 which has impacted the business acavities
of the company. The company has taken various measures in consonance with central and state government or it is 1o contain the
pandemic command which includes closing of offices and adopting work from home poliey for employecs.

Given the uncertainty of quick tum down to normalcy, post lifting of the lock down, the company has carried out a
comprehensive assessment of possible impact on its business operadons, financial assets common contractual obligatons and its
over on equity position, based on the internal external sources of informaton and application of reasonable estimates. the
company does not foresee any significant incremental risk to the recoverability of its assets or in meeting its financial obligations
over the foreseeable future given early and its quite steps taken to contain, protect and mitigate the exposure

pursuant to the relax guidelines, the company has now resumed its operations and activities as allowed in striet keeping with
government at advisors. however, most of the staff continued to operate from home. Since the situatons are continuously
evolving, the impact assessment be different from the estimates made has at the date of approval of these financial statement and
the manasement 1o will conrinne 1o monitor anv material chanpes arsine due 1o the imnact of this nandemic an financial and

24) 'The company opreates in a two rype of business i.¢. Income form Shares & Interest Income and singfe geographical segment
i.e.with in India Accordingly no seprate disclosures for primary Business and Sccond Geographical segment are required

25. Payments to auditors For the Ycar Ended
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
As Auditor - for statutory audit and limited 20,000/
Total 20,000

26 Eamings per sharc (EPS)

Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Net profit/(loss) after 1ax for the year ( Rs in crores) 1,92.291 94,134
Weighted number of ordinary shares for basic EPS 65,25,400 65,25,400
Nominal value of ordinary share (in Rs. per share) 10 10
Basic and Diluted camings for ordinary sharcs (in Rs. per share) 0.029 0.014

27 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
(ii) Subsidiary companies : NIL
(ii3) Related partics other than holding des with whom i have taken place during the year

(a) Fellow subsidiaries :NIL

(b) Other related parties
Abhinav Leasing, Aglow Financial Services Pvt Lid, Sarnimal Finvest Limited, MIDAS Clobal Sccuritics Pvt. Lid,

Svam SoftwareLimited, Christmatic Developer Private Ltd, Shridhar Financial Services Limited

(iv) Key Management Personal : Atul Kumar Agarwal, Sunil Kumar Agarwal, Rajeev Garg, Ishu Agarwal, Rajesh
Kumar Vaid

B) Transactions with related parties For the ycar ended March 31,2022

Particular Relation 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Interest expense

Jolly Plastic Ind. Tad Director Interested - -
Christmatic Developers Pyvt. Litd. Direcror Interested - -
Abhinav Leasing & I'inance Limited Director Interested - =

Total - -




Moon And Company

Chartered Accountants

WWW.mOOHandcompanycom Head Office : 22, Bazar Madhodas, Sikandrabad, (U.P)-203205
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF TRIDEV INFRA ESTATES LIMITED

I. Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

1

Opinion

A. We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Tridev Infra Estates Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash

Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Standalone Financial Statements™).

B. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesatd
Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, (“IndAS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibiities in accordance with these requirements and the JICAT’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained i3 sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Standalone Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters, We have determined that there are no matters to be describing in key audit matters.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

A, The Company’s Board of Directors is tresponsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s
Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, Corporate Governance and Sharcholder’s Information to
the extent applicable, but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor’s report
thereon. Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

N
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materally misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is 2

material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

5. Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

A

The Company’s Board of Directors 15 responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the IndAS and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

6. Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

A.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Standalone Financial Staterments.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1) Identify and assess the risks of matetal misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and approptiate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement tesulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, mistepresentations, or the overrde of internal control



i) Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropdate in the citcumstances. Under section 143(3)()) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

1) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and
events ina manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
Standalone Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materality and qualitative
factors in (@) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other mattess, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the cumrent perod and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

I1. Repotrt on Other Legal and Regulatoty Requirements

1.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we teport that:

A.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement
of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the

relevant books of account

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the IndAS specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014
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On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2021from being
appointed as  a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such conttols, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our infomnation and according to the explanadons given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of
scction 197 of the Act

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

1) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

1i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any matesial foreseeable losses.

iiiy There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Govemnment in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexute B” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable.

For: Moon And Company
Chartered Accountants
FRNo0.0246931N"

)
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CA Moon Goel
(Partner) Place: New Delhi

M. No. 523034 Dated: 30/06/2021
UDIN: 21523034AAAAER6409



TRIDEV INFRA ESTATES LIMITED

Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditors Report
Pursuant to Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2016

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act')

We have audited the internal Financial Controls over financial reporting of TRIDEV INFRA
ESTATES LIMITED ("the Company") as at March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company consideting the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI").
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 'Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by the ICAT and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis of
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls ovet Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of the Management and directors of the Company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31st March 2021, based on the internal control over financial reposting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of interpal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institate
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For: Moon And Company
Chartered Accountants
FRNo.024693N

A

CA Moon Goel
(Partner) Place: New Delhi
M. No. 523034 Dated: 30/06/2021

UDIN: 21523034AAAAERG6409



TRIDEV INFRA ESTATES LIMITED

Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditors Report
Pursuant to Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2016

®

(1)

(1)

(iv)

(v

(@)

(b)

©

(b)

The Company has no fixed assets, so there is no question atises to maintain the records of
fixed assets.

As explained to us, whether the company has no fixed assets, physical verification of fixed
assets is not applicable by the management.

As explained to us, there is no immovable property held by the company.

The Company has no inventory at the end of the year, so it is not possible to physically
verify by the management.

The Company has granted loans, secured ot unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189
of the Act. Accordingly the provisions of clause 3(iii) (a) to (C) of the Order are applicable
to the Company.

1. The Terms and conditions of the grant of such loan are not prejudicial to the
company’s interest

2. The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been
stipulated and the repayments and receipts are regular.

3. The amount is not overdue

In our opinion and according to the information ad explanations given to us, the company
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, in
respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security.

The company has not accepted any deposit from the public and hence the directives issued
by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard
to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

As informed to us, the maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, in respect of the
activities carried on by the company.

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-
Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Goods
and Services Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a period of more than six
months from the date on when they become payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income
Tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on
account of any dispute.

In out opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not defaulted in repayment of dues of banks. The Company has not taken any loan
either from financial institutions or from the government and has not issued any
debentures.



(1)

(x)

(<)

(xi)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, the Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer including debt instruments and term loans. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3(ix) of the order are not applicable to the company and hence not commented
upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, we report that no fraud by the company or on the company by its officers
or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance
with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule
V of the Companies Act.

In our opinion, the company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
4(x11) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177
and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements as requited by the applicable accounting standards.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, the Company has not made any preferential allotment of private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xiv) of the Otrder are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

The Company is not registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934,

For: Moon And Company
Chartered Accountants

FRN0.024693]K -
)

P

ot

CA Moon Goel

(Partner)

Place: New Delhi

M. No. 523034 Dated: 30/06/2021
UDIN: 21523034AAAAER6409



Tridev Infraestates Limited
( Formely Ashutosh Paper Mills Ltd)
CIN NO. L65100D1.1988P1.C033812

Balance Sheet As on 31st March, 2021

(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars Note No. As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment - -
(b) Capital Work in Progress - -
(c) Intangible assets - -
(d) Financial assets - -
(i) Investments 4 112,000 112,000
(e) Advance Income tax asscts (net) - .
(f) Other non-current assets 5 31,529,260 26,563,232
31,641,260 26,675,232
Current assets
(2) Inventories 6 - 19,419,588
(b) Financial Assets
() TInvestments - -
(1) Trade receivables 7 4,200,000 -
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 8 10,998,945 135,812
(¢) Current Income tax asscts (net) - -
(d) Other current assets 9 561,019 1,105,079
15,759,964 20,660,479
TOTAL 47,401,224 47,335,711
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 10 65,254,000 65,254,000
Other Equity 1 (18,005,990) (18,100,124)
47,248,010 47,153,876
Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities
(a) Financial liabilitics - _
(b) Provisions - -
(¢) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) - -
(d) Other non-current liabilities - -
Total A
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial liabilitics
(1) Other financial liabilities 12 - -
(b) Other current liabilities 13 120,139 138,105
(c) Provisions 14 33,075 43,730
Total B 153,214 181,835
Total liabilities (A+B)
Total equity and liabilities 47,401,224 47,335,711

In terms of our report attached of the even date

For and on bebhalf of the Board of Directors

Tridev Infra Estates Ltd.

/

Sunil Kumar Agarwal
(Manpaging Director)
DIN-00033287

Atul Kumar Agarwal
(Director)
DIN-00022779

Date: 30/06/2021
Place: New Delhi

See accompanying note nos. 1 to 27 forming part of the financial statements

S4rvesh Sharma

(Company Secretary)
PAN: FWXPS1720P

UDIN: 21523034AAAAER64¢9

For Moon And Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN$024693N
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A Moon Goel

Partner
M .No. 523034




Tridev Infraestates Limited
( Formely Ashutosh Paper Mills Ltd)
CIN NO. L65100DL1988PLC033812

Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2021

(Amount in Rs.)
——— Note For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
No March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
1 Revenue from operations (gross) 15 19,700,000 145,000
H Other income 16 720,363 1,317,821
111 Total income (1 +1I') 20,420,363 1,462,821
IV |Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed - -
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress Excise 17 19,419,589 (18,411,838)
Purchases - 18,476,589
Power and Fuel - -
Employee benefits expense 18 168,890 424,767
Finance costs 19 - 17,100
Depreciation and amortisation expense Other expenses - -
Administrator & Other expenses 20 704,676 788,010
Total expenses 20,293,154 1,294,628
V  |Profit/(loss) before exceptional item and tax (11I-IV) 127,209 168,193
VI |Exceptional item (Prior Period Income) - -
VII [Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI) 127,209 168,193
VIIT |Tax-expense/(Credit):
-Current tax 33,074 43,730
-Deferred tax - -
IX [|Profit/(loss) for the year (VII-VIII) 94,134 124,463
X |Other Comprehensive income/ (loss)
Item that will not be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss
(a) Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit obligations - -
(b) Income tax effect - -
Item that may be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss:
(a) Cash flow hedges - -
(b) Income tax cffect - -
Total Other Comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year - -
XI |Total Comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year 94,134 124,463
XII. |Earnings/(loss) per equity share (of Rs. 10/- each)
Basic and Diluted ( in Rs. per share) 0.014 0.019
See accompanying note nos. 1 to 27 forming part of the financial statements
In terms of our report attached of the even date
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Tridev Infra Estates Ltd.
For Moon And Company

@m«? Xw/_ﬂ// ;

Atul Kumar Agarwal  Sunil Kumar Agarwal Sarvesh Sharma
Director
DIN-00022779

Managing Director
DIN-00033287

(Company Secretary)
PAN: FWXPS1720P

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 024693N

\
<
E CA Moon Goel

Partner
M .No. 523034
UDIN: 21523034AAAAER6409

Date: 30/06,/2021
Place;: New Delhi




Tridev Infraestates Limited

( Formely Ashutosh Paper Mills Ltd)

CIN NO. L65100D11988PLC033812

Cash Flow Statement as on 31st March, 2021

(Amount Rs.)

Particulars

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2021

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2020

A, Cash flow from operating activities
Profit/(loss) before tax

Adjusted for :

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Leaschold prepayments amortisation

Interest income

Finance cost

(Profit)/loss on sale of investments

Gain on mark to market of investments

(Profit)/loss on sale of propetty, plant and equipment (net)
Net (gain)/loss on foreign currency transactions and translation
Provision For Income Tax

Provision for capital work in progress

Deferred Government grant transferred

Operating profit/ (loss) before working capital changes
Adjusted for :
(Increase)/Decrease in Investment

(Inerease)/Decrease in inventorics

(Increase)/Decrease in other assets
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables
(Increase)/Decrease in T'rade Receivble
Inercase/(Dectease) in Short Term loans & Advances
Increase/(Decrease) in other labilities

Increase/ (Decrease) in provisions

Cash generated from operations
Net Income taxes (paid) / refunds
Net cash from operating activities A

B. Cash flow from investing activities

Sale of property, plant and equipments
Purchases of investments

Decrease in Non Current Investment
Sale of investments

Interest recerved
Bank balances not considered as cash and cash equivalents

-Deposits placed
-Deposits matured
Loans and Advances
Net cash used in investing activities B
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from long-term borrowings
Proceeds from short term borrowings
Repayment of long-term borrowings
Repayment of short-term borrowings
Interest and finance charges paid
Net cash used in financing activities C

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash cquivalenes

Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year

127,209

168,193

127,209

168,193

19,419,588
544,060

(4,200,000)

(17,966)

(18,411,838)
(740,562)

18,476,589

103

15,745,682

(675,708)

15,872,891
43,730

(507,515)
199,242

15,829,161

(706,757)

Capital expenditure on property, plant and equipments including capital advances

(4,966,028)

(806,892.00)

(4,966,028)

(806,892.00)

10,863,133

(1,513,649)

135,812

1,649,461

Cash and cash equivalents as at the End of the year

10,998,945

135,812

See accompanying note nos. 1to 27 forming part of the financial statements

W

Sarvesh Sharma
(Company Secretary)
PAN: FWXPS1720P

In terms of our report attached of the even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Tridev Infra Estates Ltd.

Atul Kumir Agarwal Sunil K%ar Agarwal

Director (Managing Director)
DIN-07659764 DIN-00033287

Date: 30/06/2021
Place: New Delhi

For Moon And Company
Chartered Accountants
FRl\i 024693N

L

UDIN: 21523034AAAAER6409

oon Goel
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A Equity share capital

Particulars

As at March 31, 2021

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and
fully paid:

Numbers of shares

Rupees

As at April 1, 2019 6,525,400 65,254,000
As at March 31, 2020 6,525,400 65,254,000
As at March 31, 2021 6,525,400 65,254,000

B Other equity

Particulars Reserve and Surplus (Amount in )
Capital Reserve Retained Earnings Debenture General Total reserves
Redemption Reserve
Reserve
Balance as at April 1, 2020 - (18,100,124) R - (18,100,124)
Profit for the year - 94,134.32 - 94,134.32
Other comprchensive income/(loss) for the year - - - - -
"Total comperhensive income/(loss) for the year - - - - -
‘Transferred (from)/to Debenture Redemption Reserve - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 - (18,005,989.66) - - (18,005,989.66)

Y

0.0



Notes forming part of Balance sheet

1.COMPANY OVERVIEW

Tridev Infra Estates Limited formally known as Ashutosh Paper Mills (ASHUTPM), incorporated in
1988, has business interests in the paper industry. The company has its manufacturing unit in the
Bulandshahar district of Uttar Pradesh with capability of producing paper products.

Indian Paper Industry is among the top 15 global players today, with an output of more than 6 millions
tones annually. Paper Industry in India is growing on a fast rate on an expanding track to meet the
projected demand of 13 muillion tons by 2020.

2.BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

a) Basis of preparation and compliance with Ind AS

(i) For all periods upto and including the year ended March 31, 2021, the Company prepared its
financial statements in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in
India and complied with the accounting standards (Previous GAAP) as notified under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as
amended, to the extent applicable, and the presentation requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.

In accordance with the notification dated February 16, 2015, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affatrs,
the Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 read with
Rule 4A of Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (collectively, “Ind ASs™) with effect from April 1, 2018 and the
Company is required to prepare its financial statements in accordance with Ind ASs for the year ended
March 31, 2021. These financial statements as and for the year ended Match 31, 2018 (the “Ind
AS Financial Statements”) was the first financial statements, the Company has prepared in accordance
with Ind AS.

(ii) The management of the Company has compiled the Special Purpose Comparative Ind AS
Financial Statements using the Audited Previous GAAP Financial Statements and made required Ind
AS adjustments. The Audited Previous GAAP Financial Statements, and the Special purpose
Comparative Ind AS Financial Statements, do not reflect the effects of events that occurred
subsequent to the respective dates of approval of the Audited Previous GAAP Financial Statements.

(iv) These financial statements were approved for issue by the Boatd of Directors on June 30,2021
b) Basis of measurement

The Ind AS Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis using historical cost
convention and on an accrual method of accounting, except for certain financial assets and liabilities,

2 A&
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies.
a. Use of Estimates

In preparation of the financial statements, the Company makes judgments, estimates and assumptions about
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates
and the associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates

The estimates and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and future periods affected

b. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized for amounts the Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for transferring
promised goods and services to a customer excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties e.g. sales
tax.

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized when the Company satisfies the performance
obligation identified in the contract through transfer of control of the promised goods and services.
Contract with a customer is accounted for when all the following criteria are met:

The parties to the contract have approved the contract and are committed to perform their respective
obligations;
LI each party’s rights regarding the goods or setvices to be transferred are identifiable;

payment terms for the goods or services to be transferred are identifiable;

the contract has commercial substance (i.e. the risk, timing or amount of the entity’s future cash flows is
expected to change as a result of the contract); and

it is probable that the entity will collect the consideration to which it is be entitled in exchange for the
goods or services that will be transferred to the customer.

Service income

Revenue from setvice transactions is usually recognized as the service is performed on conversion of
customer’s material by the percentage completion method. Processing charges include freight and
packagingcharges but are net of service tax.

¢)Inventories

Finished goods is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Net realizablevalue is the price at which the
inventories can be realized in the normal course of business after allowing for the cost of conversionfrom
their existing state to a finished condition and for the cost of marketing, selling and distribution.
d)Investments

Long-term investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long term investment is

made only if, such a decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the management. The
Currentinvestments are stated at lower of cost or quoted/ fair vale market value computed category wise
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e)Fixed, Intangible Assets & Botrowing Cost

Fixed assets are stated at their original cost, less provision for impairment losses, if any, depreciation,
amortization and adjustments on account of foreign exchange fluctuations in respect of change in rupee
liabilityof foreign cutrency loans used for acquisition of fixed Assets.

f)Depreciation &Amortisation

Depreciation on tangible assets is provided based on the useful lives prescribed under Part C of Schedule II
of the Companies Act 2013. Accordingly the remaining life of Assets are considered after adjusting already

lapsed life of assets , from the life prescribed under the new Companies Act. Accordingly depteciation
calculated as per new provision.

g) Cash & Cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash or deposit with banks and corporations. The company
considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months or
Less and that are readily convertible to know amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

h)Employee Benefits
Company has complied with all labour laws.
i)Accounting for Taxes for Income

DeferredTax: - Deferred tax is provided on timing differences between tax and accounting treatments that
originate in one period and are expected to be reversed or settled in subsequent periods. Deferred taxassets
and liabilities are measured using the enacted/substantively enacted tax rate for continuing operations.
Adjustment of deferred tax liability attributable to change in tax rate is shown in the statement of profitand
loss as a part of the deferred tax adjustment for the year.

(i1) There is no Intangible Assets.

(i) The borrowing cost such as interest, processing fee etc. are recognized in accordance with principal lad
down in the Accounting standard 16.

Cost of borrowing related to General borrowing in changed to profit/loss Account.

j)Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized in the balance sheet when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, which is expected to result in an outflow of resources
embodyingeconomic benefits which can be reliably estimated. Each provision is based on the best estimate of
the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date. When appropriate,
provisions aremeasured on a discounted basis

Constructive obligation is an obligation that derives from an entity’s actions where:

(a) by an established pattern of past practice, published policies or a sufficiently specific current statement, the
entity has indicated to other parties that it will accept certain responsibilities; and

(b) As a result, the entity has created a valid expectation on the part of those other parties that it will
discharge those responsibilities.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a
third party, a receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will bereceived
and the amount of the recetvable can be measured reliably.
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Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither
recognized nor disclosed in the financial assets

k)Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issuecosts.

Financial Liabilities

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently
measured at amortized cost, using the effective interest rate method.Interest-bearing bank loans, overdrafts
and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest rate method. Any difference between theproceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognized over the term of the borrowings in accordance with
the Company’s accounting policy for borrowing cost

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or they expire.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

In the ordinary course of business, the Company uses certain derivative financial instruments to reduce
business risks which arise from its exposure to foreign exchange and interest rate fluctuations. The
instrumentsare confined principally to forward foreign exchange contracts, cross currency swaps and interest
rate swaps. The instrtuments are employed as hedges of transactions included in the accounts or for highly
probableforecast transactions/ firm contractual commitments. These derivatives contracts do not generally
extend beyond 12 months, except for certain interest rate swaps and cross currency interest rate swaps.

In cases where hedge accounting is not applied, changes in the fair value of derivatives are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss as they arise.Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument
expires or 1s sold, terminated, or exercised, or no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. At that time, any
cumulative gain or loss on the hedginginstrument recognized in equity is retained in equity until the
forecasted transaction occurs. If a hedged transaction is no longer expected to occur, the net cumulative gain
or loss recognized in equity is transferred tothe Statement of Profit and Loss for the period.Certain
components, such as terms and conditions, embedded in financial instruments or other host contracts are
accounted for as separate derivatives and carried at fair value. These components are separatelyaccounted for
when their risks and characteristics are not closely related to those of the host contract, the host contract
itself is not carried at fair value with gains or losses reported in the Statement of Profit andLoss, and where a
separate instrument with the same terms as the embedded component would itself meet the definition of a
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Derivatives are initially accounted for and measured at fair value from the date the detivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The fair
values for forward currency contracts, interest rate swaps are marked to market at the end of each reporting
period. The Company adopts hedge accounting for forward and interest rate contracts wherever possible.

At the inception of each hedge, there is a formal, documented designation of the hedging relationship. This
documentation includes, inter alia, items such as identification of the hedged item or transaction and the
Nature of the risk being hedged. At inception each hedge is expected to be highly effective in achieving an
offset of changes in fair value or cash flows attributable to the hedged risk. The effectiveness of hedge
Instruments to reduce the risk associated with the exposure being hedged is assessed and measured at the
inception and on an ongoing basis. The ineffective portion of designated hedges are recognized immediately
In the Statement of Profit and Loss.

When hedge accounting is applied:

For fair value hedges of recognized assets and liabilities, changes in fair value of the hedged assets and
liabilities attributable to the risk being hedged, are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
andCompensate for the effective portion the symmetrical changes in the fair value of the derivatives

I)Earnings per Shatre

Basic eatnings per share is computed by dividing profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shates outstanding during the period. The Company did not have any
Potentially dilutive securities in any of the periods presented.

For the purpose of calculation diluted EPS the net profit loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effect of

All dilutive potential equity shares.
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Tridev InfraEstates Limited

Notes to Financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

4 Investments

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Investment in equity share
investment in quoted ' share 112,000 112,000
Total 112,000 112,000
5 Other non-current assets
Partdiculars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Secured, Considered Good
Saurabh Baghley 2,000,000
Unsecured, considered good
Advance against immovable property -
Loan & Advances 29,529,260 26,563,232
Total 31,529,260 26,563,232
™ Inventories
Particulars Asat March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
(a) Raw materials Goods-in transit - z
(b) Work-in-progress Goods-in transit - -
(¢) Finished goods/Traded goods - 19,419,588
Total - 19,419,588
7 Financial assets - current : Trade receivable
Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Unsecured, considered good -
Trade receivable 4,200,000
Total 4,200,000 -
8 Financial assets - Current : Cash and cash equivalents ‘
Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Cash in hand 298,463 67,252
Balances with banks* 10,700,482 68,560
Total 10,998,945 135,812
" Bank Balance Subject to Reconcilliation
9 Other Current Assets
Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Unsecured, consider 0
Balances with statutory/Government authorities 16,103 37,981
I nterest Receivable 544,916 1,067,098
Total 561,019 1,105,079
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10 Share capital

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Number of slares Amount Number of shares Amount
ital
Opening/Closing balance (equaty shares of Rs 10 each) 8,000,000 80,000,000 8,000,000 80.900.000
TOTAL
8,000,000 50,000,000 8,000,000 80,000,000
(h) Issued, subscribed and fully Paid up T —
Opening/Closing balance (equity shares of Rs 10 cach) ] 6,5 65,254,000 | 6525400 65,254,000
TOTAL j 6,525,400 65,254,000 6,525,400T 65,254,000
(c) Details of shares held by cach sharcholder holding more than 5% shares
Numie of Shareliolder As at Masch 3L 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Number of &hures Amount No. of Shares held % of Hoiding
ATUL KUMAR AGARWAL
439,000 6.73 439,000 673
SUNIL KUMAR AGARWAL
333,170 511 333,170 511
VENUS INSEC PRIVATE LIMITED
431,100 6.61 431,100 6.01
st EDITRC TE
SURYA MEDITECH LIMITED 639325 10.10 659.325 10.10
N D FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LD, 527362 8.08 527,362 808
SHRIDHAR FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD
423,541 649 423,541 649
1l Reserve & Surplus
Purticulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Amount = Amount
General Reserve
Opening Balance Of Profit & loss A/c {18,100,124) (18,224,587)
Add:Current year Profit & loss A/c 94,134 124,463
TOTAL (16,005,‘)90)' (18,100,124)
12 Financial liabilities - Current ; Other financial liabilities
Particulan A ag March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Dues 10 related parnes (refer note 27} E a
Total - -
13 Other Current liabilitics
Parviculars As at March 31, 2021 Ax ag March 31, 2020
Lixpenses Payable (1,763) -
Audit Fee Payable 20,000
Secreterial Fee Payable 15,000 -
Skyline Financal Services Limted 64,402 -
TS Payable 22,300 -
Orther liabilitics A - J 138,105
Total ] 120,139 138,108
14 Provisions
Particularn Ap at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Provision for Income Tax 33,074 43,730
Total 33,074 43,730.24
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15 Revenue from operations

Particulars For the Year Ended
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Sale of products (gross) 19,700,000 145,000
Revenue from operation (gross) 19,700,000 145,000
16 Other income
Particulars For the Year Ended
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20.
Interest Income 720,363 1,317,821
Miscellaneous receipts 4_‘ - B
Total A 720,363 1,317,821
17 Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress
Purticulars For the Year Ended
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Opening inventories Finished goods Work in progess By products 19,419,589 1,007,750
Closing inventories Finished goods Work in progess By products - 19,419,588
Total 19,419,589 (18,411,838)
18 Employee benefits expense
Particulars For the Year Ended
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
(a) Salaries and wages 163,000 410,267
(b) Staff Welfare 5,890 14,500
Total 168,890 424,767
19 Finance cost
Particulars: For the Year Ended
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Interest expense - 17,100
Other borrowing cost - -
Total - 17,100
20 Other expenses
Particulars For the Year Ended
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Advertisement Expenses 25,557 32,886
AGM expenditare 96,000 88,500
Auditors fee 20,000 20,000
CDSL 37,500 44,250
General Expenses 75,500 149,000
J.isting Fee 354,000 354,000
NSDL Expenses - 2,000
Printing & Stationery 8,500 12,800
Rent 56,000 48,000
Professional fee - -
ROC Charges 5,400 3,700
Secretial exp 15,000 15,000
GST Expenses 10,938 -
Site Maintenance charges - 3n7
Repair & Maintenance - 7,080
Interest on income tax - 7,035
Income T'ax Paid - -
Amount W/o (53)
Bank charges 334 42
Total R 704,676 788,010
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21. Contingent Liabilitics and commitments (Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2021 { March 31,2020

Guarantee given by bank Nil Nil

Income Tax matter in dispute Nil Nit

22. Obligation & Commitments outstanding

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2021 | March 31,2020

). Lsamated Value of contracts remaining to be executed Nl Nil
b). Bull Discounted with Bank Nil Nil

23.2). The responsc to lettess sent by the Company requesting confirmation of balances has been insignificant. In the management's opinions, adjustment
on reconciliation of the balances, if any required ,will not be material in relation to the financial statements of the company and the same will be adjusted in

the financial statements as and when the confirmations are recetved and reconciliations are completed.
b). Inventores, loans & advances, trade receivables and other current / non-current assets are reviewed annualy and in the opinion of the management do

not have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business, less than the amount at which they are stated in the balance shect.

©). Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged to make them comparable with the current year figures.

) Estimation of uncertauntics relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19

Wordd Health Oggamsation (WHO) declared Owibrerk of Corona virus discase (COVID-19) a global pandemic on March 11 2020 . Consequent to this Government of India declared
lock down on 24 March 2020 which has impacted the business activitics of the company. The company has taken vadous measuses i consonance with central and state government or
it i3 to contain the pandemic command which includes closing of offices and adopting work from home policy for employees.

Given the unceriinty of quick turn down to nonmaley, post hifting of the lock down, the company has carried out a comprehensive assessment of possible impact on its busincss
operations, financial assets common contractual obligations and its over on cquity position, based on the internal exterual soucces of information and application of reasonable
estimates. the company does not foresec any significant incremental sisk to the recoverabihity of its assets or in meeting its financial obligations over the foresceable futuse given carly
and its quite swps rken 10 contain, protect and mitigate the exposure

pursuant to the retax guidelines, the company has now resumed its opecations and activities as allowed in sirict keeping with government at advisors. however, most of the staff

contmued (o aperate from home. Since the situations are continuously evolving, the inipact &

ment be different from the estimates madc has at the date of approval of these
financial statement and the management to will conrinue to monitor any material changes arising duc to the impact of this pandemic on financial and operational performance of the
company and take necessary measnres to address the simations.

24) "The company opreates in a two type of business i.c. Income form Shares & Interest Income and single geographical segment i.c.with in India
Accordingly no seprate disclosures for primary Business and Second Geographical segment are required

25. Payments to auditors For the Year Ended
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
As Auditos - for statutory audit and bimited review 20,000 20,0001
Total 20,000 20,000

26 Eamnings per share (EPS)

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Net profit/ (loss) after tax for the year ( Rs in crores) 94,134 124,463
Weighted number of ordinary shares for basic EPS 6,525,400 6,525,400
Nominal value of ordinary share (in Rs. per sharc) 10 10
Basic and Diluted eamings for ordinary shares (in Rs. per share) 0.014 0.019

27 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

A) Names of related partics and description of relation :
(i) Holding companies: NIL

(ii) Subsidiary companies : NIL

(iii) Related pariies other than holding companies with whom transactions have taken place during the year
(a) Fellow subsidiaries ;NIL
(b) Other rclated parties

Abhinav Leasing, Aglow Financial Services Pvt Lid, Sarnimal Finvest Limited, MIDAS Global Sccurities Pvi. Ltd, Sudhir Agarwal & Associates, Svam Softwarc Limited,

Sai Baba Finvest Pvt Ltd, Christmatic Developer Private Lid, Shridbar Financial Services Limited
(iv) Key Management Personal : Atu] Kumar Agarwal, Sunil Kumar Agarwal, Khushboo Agarwal, Ankit Kumar Agarwal, Amit Agarwa), Sidharth Sharma

B) Transactions with related parties For the year ended March 31,2019

Particular Relation 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Interest expense

Jolly Plastc Ind. 1ad Director Interested - 1,300
Christmatic Developers Pvt. Lid. Director Interested - 14,700
Abhinav Leasing & Fmance Limited Director Interested - 1,100
Total N - 17,100
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Interest I i
Aglow I"in:fx(c)mmlcb‘envicw Pyt Led ?)(’:l?“m-‘] crested S = WD
Svam Softwarel imited ) ' D'f.'-.C"” 'l‘bftfl( 173,405 1,885
5 arel s g irector Interested 6,500
Total : - 173,405 8,385
Amount given during the year Relation 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Aglow Financnals services limited Director Interested 8,000,000 202,115
Svam sofrware Limited Director Interested B 192,000
Abhinav Leaving & Finance Ld. Director Interested 3,600,500 -
Shridhar Financial Services Limited Director Interested 1,400,000
Midas Global Securities Pyt Lid Director Intesested - 110,000
Total 11,600,500 1,904,115
Sale and Purchase Relation 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Sarnimal Investment Lmited Director Interested 18,476,589
Amount taken during the year Relation 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Aglow Financials services limired Director Interested 1,000,000] -
Abhinav Leasing & Finance Lid. Dircctor lnterested - 30,000
Jolly Plastics Indus Limited Dicector Interested 53 25,000
Saloea Capital Limited Director Interested 30,000
Christmatic Developers Private Limited Director Interested - 300,000
Svam software limited Director Interested 6,860,000 -
SRDP & Co. Durector lnterested 131,680 -
Shrdhar Financial Services 1imited Director Interested 197,824 -
Total 8,189,557 385,000
Loan Repaid Relation 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Abhinav Leasing & Finance Ltd. Director Interested - 30,000
Svam Software Limited Dircctor Interested 6,860,000 -
olly Plastics Indus Limited Director [nterested 53 25,000
Salora Caputal Limited Director Interested - 30,000
Aglow Fancials services limited Director Interested 839,600 -
Christmanc Developers Private Limited Director Interested - 300,000
SRDP &Co. Director Interested 131,680 -
Shadhar Financial Services Limited Dirrector Interested 197,824 -
Total 8,029,157 385,000
Loan Recovered Relation 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Svam Software Linmted Director [nterested 192,000
Abhinav Leasing & Finance Lid. Director Interested 3,600,500 -
Aglow Financial Services Private Limited Director Interested 8,000,000 202,115
Midas Global Securities Pvt Lid Dircctor Interested - 110,000
Arpna Capiral Services Pyt Led Director Interested 844,000
Shridhar Financial Secvices Limited Director Interested 8,802,176 200,000
Total 21,242,676 512,115
Parsticular Relation 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Loan Receivable
Shridhac Financial Services Limited Dicector Intesested - 8,802,176
- 8,802,176
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Interest Income Relation 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-2]1
Aglow Finaneial Services Pyt Lid Dircetor Interested 6,91,462 1,73,405
Total 6,91,462 1,73,405
Amount given during the year Relation 31-Mar-22 3{-Mar-2{
Aglow Financials services limited irector Interested 90,00,000 ] 80,00,000
Abhinav Leasing & Finance Ltd. Director Interested - 36,00,500
Shridhar Financial Services Limited Dircctor Interested 1,50,000 -
Total 91,50,000 1,16,00,500
Sale and Purchasc Relation 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Sarnimal Investment Lmited Director Interested - -
Asmount taken during the year Relation 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Aglow Financials services limited Director Interested - 10,00,000
Abhinav Leasing & Finance Ltd. Director Interested # -
Jolly Plastics Indus Limited Direcror Interested - 53
Christmatic Developers Private Limited Director Interested 14,50,000 -
Svam software limited Director laterested - 68,60,000
SRDP&Co. Director Interested 1,31,680
Shridhar Financial Services Limited Dircctor Interested 1,97,824
Total 17,20,000 81,89,557
Loan Repaid Relation 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-2{
Svam Software Limited Directior Interested - 68,60,000
Jolly Plagtics Indus Limited Direcior Inerested - 53
Christmatic Developers Private Limited Director Interested 14,50,000

Aglow Financials services limited Dircctor Interested - 8.39,600
Abhinav lLeasing & Finance Ltd. Director Interested 2,45,000

SRDP & Co. Dircctor Interested - 1,31,680
Shridhar Financial Services Limited Director Interested - 197,824
Total 16,95,000 80,29,157
Loan Recovered Relalion 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Abhinav Leasing & Finance Lid. Director Interested - 36,00,500
Aglow Financials services limited Director Interested 5,65,000

Arpna Capital Services Pyt Ltd Director Interested - 8,40,000
Shridhar Financial Services Limited Director Interested 1,50,000 88,02,176
Total 7,15,000 2,12,42,676
Loan Receivable Relation 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Aglow Financial Services Private Limited Director Interested 84.35,000 -
Amount Payable Relation 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Abhinav Leasing & Finance Ltd. Dirccior Interested 25,000 -






